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ADDENDUM NUMBER THREE

RFQ # 7549344

TITLE: Freshwater Access Site Improvements, Beach Pond, Exeter, RI,
DEM

Closing Date and Time: 3/26/15 at 2:00 PM

Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM #3 (4) pages, including this cover sheet)

X Specification Change /Addition / Clarifications

Please review and include the attached Addendum Number Three in your
bid response.




NOTICE OF ADDENDUM NUMBER THREE (3)
TO

State of Rhode Island
DEM-Planning and Development Contract No. 11-14
Solicitation Number 7549344
Freshwater Access Site Improvements, Beach Pond
Exeter, Rhode Island

DATE of ADDENDUM: March 18, 2015

The contract documents are hereby modified to include this document as if fully attached
thereto.

Response to Questions:

Q1) The plans (Sheet L-1) call for proposed walkways. Are they included in this contract? If so what
type of walkways. '

The proposed paths shown are natural ground. Existing rip-rap and boulders shall be cleared
from the proposed pathway.

Q2) The plans (Sheet L-1) calls for new guardrail. What type of guardrail?
The proposed guardrail shown on Sheet L-1 s to be excluded from the contract
Q3) Does the existing gravel parking area need to be regraded?

The parking area shall be regraded only as necessary to leave it in good condition free from
potholes and depressions upon completion of the project,

Q4) Please refer to Sheet C2 (3 of 12). Please provide a detail of the proposed posts with
galvanized chains.

Attached

Q5) Please refer to Sheet S5 (10 of 12). Pile caps are specified to be fiberglass pile caps by
Cheyenne Manufacturing Inc. Piles are 12" diameter but the minimum size pile cap manufactured by
Cheyenne is 13”. Is this acceptable?

Product may be substituted with an “or equal” from another marine product manufacturer.
Equivalent product should be 1/8” min. wall thickness with 60-degree cone. Since the 12-inch

(nominal) pile diameter may vary at final cut-off, the following installation guideline are
recommended:

After all pilings have been cut to the appropriate cut-off elevation, measure the top of each
piling at its widest point to determine which size cap is needed. Should the measurement fall
between two sizes, select the next larger size. Pre-drill each cap with (4) holes evenly spaced
around the perimeter and install the cap with stainless steel screws or ring shank nails. Install
the fastener only until it is flush with the cap. Do not deform the cap by driving the fastener
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tight against the pile.
Q6) Please refer to Sheet S3 (8 of 12), regarding the proposed steel guide rail.
a. Does the guide rail have to be galvanized?

No

b. The guide rail plan view shows a 3'x2'x1/2" plate (5) per rail. The comprehensive guide rail plan

shows 3 per rail. Which is correct?

There should be (3) 3’ x 2’ x ¥ plates per guide rail, total plates 15.

wekwsisies END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER 3 *iwssirs
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